
1 
 

                                                   MINUTES 
                           General Government Committee 

                           County Board Room 
Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

                10:00 a.m. Thursday, July 12, 2018 
 

Meeting called to order by Chair Masters @ 10:01 a.m. 
Members present: 
 
Attendee Name Title Status 

Brian Masters Chair Present 
Russ Arcand Vice Chair Present 

Dean Johansen Supervisor Present 

Larry Jepsen Supervisor Present 
Chris Nelson Supervisor Present 

   
Also present: Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk; Jeff Fuge, Interim County Administrator/Corporation 
Counsel; Amanda Nissen, Treasurer; Maggie Wickre, Finance Director; Tammy Peterson,  Administrative 
Assistant; Rhoda Hatzenbeller, Bookkeeper – Department of Administration;  Andrea Jerrick, Employee 
Relations Director/Deputy County Administrator; Brock Geyen and Jonathan Sherwood, Auditors from 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP; Debbie Peterson, Director Parks & Buildings; Brad Olson, County Board 
Supervisor; members of the public and member of the press.   
                                                                       
Approval of Agenda- Chair Masters called for a motion to approve the second amended agenda as 
published. Motion (Jepsen/Arcand) to approve second amended agenda as published. Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
  
Approval of Minutes- Chair Masters called for a motion to approve the minutes of the June 14, 2018 
meeting as published. Motion (Jepsen/Masters) to approve the minutes. Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 
Public Comment – Public comment was received by committee. 

Presentations 

Committee received 2017 audit reports, information and presentation from Brock Geyen and Jonathan 
Sherwood, Auditors from CliftonLarsonAllen LLP. Committee requested information from auditors 
showing financial statement information before and after write off for balances that were approved for 
write off in June 2018 per Resolution No. 50-18: Resolution to Authorize Write Off of Certain 
Uncollectible Accounts of Community Services Division; Lime Quarry and Golden Age Manor. 
 
Chairman Masters called for a recess at 11:05 a.m. Chairman Masters called the meeting back in session 
at 11:10 a.m. 

Committee received and reviewed Lime Quarry seven year financial analysis report received from Brock 
Geyen and Jonathan Sherwood, Auditors from CliftonLarsonAllen LLP. Interim Administrator Fuge 
advised committee that Environmental Services Committee deferred action on Resolution No. 52-18: 
Resolution Concerning the Closure of Lime Quarry Operations and the Future Use or Disposition of Lime 
Quarry Assets until July 25, 2018 committee meeting.  

  



2 
 

Committee received hand-outs and program overviews regarding the County Clerk from Sharon 
Jorgenson, County Treasurer from Amanda Nissen, and Administration Department from Maggie 
Wickre. Employee Relations Department program overview will be presented at August meeting.  

Recommendations on Proposed Resolutions 
Recommendation on proposed Resolution No.  58-18: Resolution to Establish the Information Privacy 
and Security Manual and to Provide for Updated HIPAA/HITECH Policies.  Committee received 
information from Interim Administrator Fuge regarding the resolution.  Motion (Johansen/Jepsen) to 
approve Resolution No. 58-18 and recommend for passage to the County Board. Chairman Masters 
called for a voice vote on the motion to recommend Resolution No. 58-18 to the County Board. Motion 
to approve Resolution No. 58-18 and recommend for passage to the County Board carried by unanimous 
voice vote.  

Recommendation on proposed Resolution No.  57-18: Resolution to Establish the Non-limited 1.0 FTE 
Position of Administrative Assistant to the County Administrator.  Committee received information from 
Interim Administrator Fuge regarding the resolution.  Motion (Nelson/Johansen) to approve Resolution 
No. 57-18 and recommend for passage to the County Board. Chairman Masters called for a voice vote on 
the motion to recommend Resolution No. 57-18 to the County Board. Motion to approve Resolution No. 
57-18 and recommend for passage to the County Board carried by unanimous voice vote.  

Recommendation on proposed Resolution No.  54-18: Resolution to Authorize Application for WI DNR 
Recreational Trails Grant to Fund Resurfacing Project on Gandy Dancer State Trail. Committee received 
information from Interim Administrator Fuge regarding resolution.  Motion (Arcand/Jepsen) to move  
Resolution No. 54-18 to the County Board without recommendation. Chairman Masters called for a 
voice vote on the motion to move Resolution No. 54-18 to the County Board without recommendation. 
Motion to move Resolution No. 54-18 to the County Board without recommendation carried by 
unanimous voice vote.  

Recommendation on proposed Resolution No.  52-18: Resolution Concerning the Closure of Lime Quarry 
Operations and the Future Use or Disposition of Lime Quarry Assets. Committee received information 
from Interim Administrator Fuge regarding resolution.  Motion (Jepsen/Arcand) to defer action on 
Resolution No. 52-18 until August committee meeting. Chairman Masters called for a voice vote on the 
motion to defer action on Resolution No. 52-18 until August. Motion to defer action until August 2018 
on Resolution No. 52-18 carried by majority voice vote.  

Chairman Masters called upon Interim Administrator to discuss the demand and proposed offer to settle 
on the anticipated claim of Raymond Frigo, James Wolford and Thomas Peckham.   Frigo, Wolford, and 
Peckham have made a demand upon the County, asserting that the Board of Adjustment had violated 
the open meeting law and requested to settle the anticipated privately brought open meetings law 
action for $20,000, plus additional conditions stated in the demand.   

 



3 
 

Motion (Nelson/Masters) to reject the settlement offer of Frigo, Wolford and Peckham. Chairman 
Masters called for a voice vote on said motion. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  

Review and revise 2018 work plan: Add Financial Analysis of Recycling Center to August 

Future Agenda Items 

Program evaluation/review and components of – Employee Relations  
Discussion on Accounts Receivables and Collections Policies 
Methamphetamine Epidemic in Polk 
County  https://minnesota.cbslocal.com/2018/06/18/meth-polk-county- 
wisconsin/ 
Recycling Center financial analysis 
Fee Schedules 
Next meeting August 9, 2018 @ 10:00 a.m.  
 
Adjourn 
 
Motion (Arcand/Johansen) to adjourn. Chairman Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to 
adjourn. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Meeting adjourned 12:47 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Sharon Jorgenson 
County Clerk  
 

 

 



 

POLK COU NTY, WISCONSIN 
WWW . CO . PO LK . WI . US  

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

Phone (715) 485-9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson@co.polk.wi.us 
 

 

AMENDED AGENDA AND NOTICE OF 
MEETING GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

COMMITTEE 
Government Center, 100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

County Board Room 
Thursday, July 12, 2018, at 10:00 a.m. 

A quorum of the County Board may be present  

Materials: June 14, 2018 Minutes, Proposed Resolutions 
*Amended Agenda Issued July 6, 2018 
1. Call to order –Chairman Masters 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of Minutes for June 14, 2018 
4. Public Comment (3 minutes) 
5. Receipt of Information from Supervisors on Matters Noticed 
6. Presentations 

a. Presentation on Audit of 2017 Financial Statements 
b. Review of Financial Analysis on Lime Quarry 
c. Program overviews: County Clerk, Treasurer, Administration and 

Employee Relations 
7. Announcements and Committee Information 

a. Methamphetamine Epidemic in Polk 
County https://minnesota.cbslocal.com/2018/06/18/meth-polk-county- 
wisconsin/ 

8. Discussion on Accounts Receivable and Collections Policies 
9. Recommendations on Proposed Resolutions 

a. Consideration of Resolution No. 54-18: Resolution to Authorize 
Application for WI DNR Recreational Trails Grant to Fund Resurfacing 
Project on Gandy Dancer State Trail 

b. Recommendation on Resolution No. 52-18: Resolution Concerning the 
Closure of Lime Quarry Operations and the Future Use or Disposition of 
Lime Quarry Assets; 

c. Resolution No. 58-18: Resolution to Establish the Information Privacy 
and Security Manual and to Provide for Updated HIPAA/HITECH Policies 

d. *Proposed Resolution to Establish the non-limited 1.0 FTE Position of 
Administrative Assistant to the County Administrator 

10. Review and Revise 2018 Committee Work Plan 
11. Identification of Subject Matters for Upcoming Meetings 
12. Adjourn 

 

This meeting is open to the public according to Wisconsin State Statute 19.83. Persons with disabilities 
wishing to attend and/or participate are asked to notify the County Clerk’s office (715-485-9226) at 
least 24 hours in advance of the scheduled meeting time so all reasonable accommodations can be 
made. Requests are confidential. 

 
 
 
 

 
1 

http://www.co.polk.wi.us/
mailto:Sharon.Jorgenson@co.polk.wi.us


1 
 

 

POLK COU NTY, WISCONSIN 
WWW . CO . PO LK . WI . US  

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

Phone (715) 485-9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson@co.polk.wi.us 
 

 

SECOND AMENDED AGENDA AND 
NOTICE OF MEETING  

GENERAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE 
Government Center, 100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

County Board Room 
Thursday, July 12, 2018, at 10:00 a.m. 

A quorum of the County Board may be present  

Materials: June 14, 2018 Minutes, Proposed Resolutions 
1 Subject Matter added on initial Amended Agenda Issued July 6, 2018 
2 Subject Matter added on Second Amended Agenda, issued July 9, 2018.  
1. Call to order –Chairman Masters 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of Minutes for June 14, 2018 
4. Public Comment (3 minutes) 
5. Receipt of Information from Supervisors on Matters Noticed 
6. Presentations 

a. Presentation on Audit of 2017 Financial Statements 
b. Review of Financial Analysis on Lime Quarry 
c. Program overviews: County Clerk, Treasurer, Administration and 

Employee Relations 
7. Announcements and Committee Information 

a. Methamphetamine Epidemic in Polk 
County https://minnesota.cbslocal.com/2018/06/18/meth-polk-county- 
wisconsin/ 

8. Discussion on Accounts Receivable and Collections Policies 
9. Recommendations on Proposed Resolutions 

a. Consideration of Resolution No. 54-18: Resolution to Authorize 
Application for WI DNR Recreational Trails Grant to Fund Resurfacing 
Project on Gandy Dancer State Trail 

b. Recommendation on Resolution No. 52-18: Resolution Concerning the 
Closure of Lime Quarry Operations and the Future Use or Disposition of 
Lime Quarry Assets; 

c. Resolution No. 58-18: Resolution to Establish the Information Privacy 
and Security Manual and to Provide for Updated HIPAA/HITECH Policies 

d. 1  Proposed Resolution to Establish the non-limited 1.0 FTE Position of 
Administrative Assistant to the County Administrator 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.co.polk.wi.us/
mailto:Sharon.Jorgenson@co.polk.wi.us


2 
 

 
 
 

10. 2 Recommendation on Proposed Offer to Settle Anticipated Claim of Raymond Frigo,  
James Wolford and Thomas Peckham  
 
Pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(g), the Committee may convene in closed session to receive the legal 
opinion of counsel concerning an anticipated claim for the purpose of developing a recommendation 
to the County Board to adopt the legal opinion concerning said anticipated claim or settlement 
thereof.   
 
Following the closed session, the Committee will reconvene in open session to consider or act upon 
matters noticed herein.  
 

11. Review and Revise 2018 Committee Work Plan 
12. Identification of Subject Matters for Upcoming Meetings 
13. Adjourn 

 

This meeting is open to the public according to Wisconsin State Statute 19.83. Persons with disabilities 
wishing to attend and/or participate are asked to notify the County Clerk’s office (715-485-9226) at 
least 24 hours in advance of the scheduled meeting time so all reasonable accommodations can be 
made. Requests are confidential. 

 
 
 
 

 
 



 

POLK COU NTY, WISCONSIN 
WWW . CO . PO LK . WI . US  

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

Phone (715) 485-9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson@co.polk.wi.us 
 

 

AMENDED AGENDA AND NOTICE OF 
MEETING GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

COMMITTEE 
Government Center, 100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

County Board Room 
Thursday, July 12, 2018, at 10:00 a.m. 

A quorum of the County Board may be present  

Materials: June 14, 2018 Minutes, Proposed Resolutions 
*Amended Agenda Issued July 6, 2018 
1. Call to order –Chairman Masters 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of Minutes for June 14, 2018 
4. Public Comment (3 minutes) 
5. Receipt of Information from Supervisors on Matters Noticed 
6. Presentations 

a. Presentation on Audit of 2017 Financial Statements 
b. Review of Financial Analysis on Lime Quarry 
c. Program overviews: County Clerk, Treasurer, Administration and 

Employee Relations 
7. Announcements and Committee Information 

a. Methamphetamine Epidemic in Polk 
County https://minnesota.cbslocal.com/2018/06/18/meth-polk-county- 
wisconsin/ 

8. Discussion on Accounts Receivable and Collections Policies 
9. Recommendations on Proposed Resolutions 

a. Consideration of Resolution No. 54-18: Resolution to Authorize 
Application for WI DNR Recreational Trails Grant to Fund Resurfacing 
Project on Gandy Dancer State Trail 

b. Recommendation on Resolution No. 52-18: Resolution Concerning the 
Closure of Lime Quarry Operations and the Future Use or Disposition of 
Lime Quarry Assets; 

c. Resolution No. 58-18: Resolution to Establish the Information Privacy 
and Security Manual and to Provide for Updated HIPAA/HITECH Policies 

d. *Proposed Resolution to Establish the non-limited 1.0 FTE Position of 
Administrative Assistant to the County Administrator 

10. Review and Revise 2018 Committee Work Plan 
11. Identification of Subject Matters for Upcoming Meetings 
12. Adjourn 

 

This meeting is open to the public according to Wisconsin State Statute 19.83. Persons with disabilities 
wishing to attend and/or participate are asked to notify the County Clerk’s office (715-485-9226) at 
least 24 hours in advance of the scheduled meeting time so all reasonable accommodations can be 
made. Requests are confidential. 

 
 
 
 

 
1 

http://www.co.polk.wi.us/
mailto:Sharon.Jorgenson@co.polk.wi.us








1 
 

                                                   MINUTES 
                           General Government Committee 

                           County Board Room 
Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

                10:00 a.m. Thursday, June 14, 2018 
 

Meeting called to order by Chair Masters @ 10:43 a.m. 
Members present: 
 
Attendee Name Title Status 

Brian Masters Chair Present 
Russ Arcand Vice Chair Present 

Dean Johansen Supervisor Present 

Larry Jepsen Supervisor Present 
Chris Nelson Supervisor Present 

   
Also present: Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk; Jeff Fuge, Interim County Administrator/Corporation 
Counsel; Maggie Wickre, Amanda Nissen, Treasurer; Todd Demers, Director of IT; and member of the 
press.   
                                                                       
Prior to the business meeting, Committee Members received training and information regarding the use 
of computer tablets from Todd Demers.  Committee members should contact IT Department to receive 
additional individual training. 
 
Approval of Agenda- Chair Masters called for a motion to approve the agenda as published. Motion 
(Jepsen/Arcand) to approve agenda as published. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
  
Approval of Minutes- Chair Masters called for a motion to approve the minutes of the May 10, 2018 
meeting as published. Motion (Masters/Arcand) to approve the minutes. Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 
Public Comment – No public comment was received by committee. 

Presentations 

Chair Masters declared committee would receive update from Investment Committee as first item for 
presentation, followed by consideration of Resolution No. 51-18 (Agenda items 7.c. and 8.d.). 

Update from Investment Committee: Committee received information from Sara Schnoor, Associate 
Vice President for PMA Financial Network Inc, regarding Wisconsin Investment Series Cooperative via 
telephone conference call at 10:45 a.m. regarding investment options and procedures for investing 
available funds with WISC –(Wisconsin Investment Series Cooperative). Committee received information 
from Polk County Treasurer Nissen regarding investments and possible use of WISC for investments. 

Recommendation on proposed Resolution No. 51-18: Resolution Authorizing Entry into an 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement Relating to the “Wisconsin Investment Series Cooperative” 
and Authorizing Participation in the Investment Series Programs of the Fund.  Committee received 
information from Interim Administrator Fuge regarding resolution. Motion (Nelson/Jepsen) to approve 
Resolution No. 51-18 and recommend to County Board. Chairman Masters called for a voice vote on the 

  



2 
 

motion to recommend Resolution No. 51-18 to County Board. Motion to approve Resolution No. 51-18 
and recommend for passage to the County Board carried by unanimous voice vote. Signature page 
addendum to Resolution No. 51-18 will be added at County Board Meeting. 

Committee reviewed the quarterly finance report. Chairman Masters called upon Interim Administrator 
Fuge for information on finance report. Committee received information regarding quarterly report and 
lime quarry accounting system from Interim Administrator Fuge and Finance Director Wickre.  

Committee received information on the 2017 annual report and the Corporation Counsel and Child 
Support Department program overview from Interim Administrator Fuge.   

Recommendations on Proposed Resolutions 
 
Recommendation regarding proposed Resolution No. 42-18:  Resolution for Approval of Lakes 
Improvement Fund Capital Project. Chairman Masters called upon Interim Administrator Fuge for 
information regarding the proposed resolution.  Motion (Nelson/Johansen) to move Resolution No. 42-
18 to County Board with recommendation for passage.  Chairman Masters called for a voice vote on the 
motion to recommend to County Board. Motion to approve Resolution No. 42-18 and recommend for 
passage to the County Board carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Recommendation on proposed Resolution No. 49-18: Resolution to Accept Ambulance and Monetary 
Donation for Mobile Command Center.  Committee received information from Interim Administrator 
Fuge regarding resolution. Motion (Jepsen/Nelson) to approve Resolution No. 49-18 and recommend to 
County Board. Chairman Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to recommend to County Board. 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 49-18 and recommend for passage to the County Board carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 

Recommendation on proposed Resolution No. 50-18: Resolution to Authorize Write off of Certain 
Uncollectible Accounts of Community Services Division; Lime Quarry, and Golden Age Manor.  
Committee received information from Interim Administrator Fuge and Finance Director Wickre 
regarding resolution and write offs. Motion (Johansen/Jepsen) to approve Resolution No. 50-18 and 
recommend to County Board. Chairman Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to recommend to 
County Board. Motion to approve Resolution No. 50-18 and recommend for passage to the County 
Board carried by majority voice vote. 

Chairman Masters called upon Interim Administrator Fuge to present update regarding litigation. 
Interim Administrator Fuge declared that closed session would not be held as litigation update would 
occur in open session. 

Case No. 2017AP1262: Lakeland Communications v. Polk County is still in process at Court of Appeals 

Case No. 18CV391: Sharon Lynn Brown v. Polk County, et. al., S.E.R. v. Polk County Sheriff’s Department, 
et. al., is in Western District Court. 

Case No. 3:15-CV-00428 J.K.J., et. al. v. Polk County, et.al., and Case No. 3:15-cv-00433M.J.J. et.al. v. Polk 
County, et.al., (noted in meeting as Christensen 1 and 2 cases) and Court of Appeals Court Case No. 18-



3 
 

1498, 18-1499, 18-2170, and 18-2177: are under appeal process. County has Case 1 pending in Court of 
Appeals. Case 2 is scheduled for mediation on Thursday, June 14, 2018. 

EEOC Case No. 443-2017-01222: M.B. v. Polk County Community Services Division. Age discrimination 
claim was dismissed in the County’s favor in May 2018.  

Future Agenda Items 

Next meeting July 12, 2018 @ 10:00 a.m.  
Program evaluation/review and components of – keep on agenda monthly  
 
Adjourn 
 
Motion (Jepsen/Nelson) to adjourn. Chairman Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to adjourn. 
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Meeting adjourned 12:11 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Sharon Jorgenson 
County Clerk  
 

 


























	Gen Gov Minutes 7-12-18
	07-12-18-GenGov-Agn-Amended
	Government Center, 100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 County Board Room

	07-12-18-GenGov-Agn-Amended-Res
	07-12-18-GenGov-Agn-Amended
	Government Center, 100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 County Board Room

	ADP122E.tmp
	Government Center, 100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 County Board Room


	Gen Gov July mtg
	Lime Quarry Analysis GG July mtg
	GG Agenda & Packet for 7-12-18.pdf
	Gen Government Agenda 7-12-2018
	Gen Gov Minutes 6-14-18
	Res 54-18 Resurface Gandy Trail
	Res 52-18 Lime Quarry Operations
	Res 58-18 Privacy Manual
	Workplan Gen Gov 2018


